



2004 FEB -5 PM 1:55

1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA • 3RD FLOOR • OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Office of the Mayor
Jerry Brown
Mayor

(510) 238-3141
FAX: (510) 238-4731
TDD: (510) 839-6451

Letter of Nomination

February 17, 2004

The Honorable City Council
One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor
Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Councilmembers:

Upon nomination of the Mayor, the following person is hereby appointed as a member of the following Board or Commission:

Citizen's Police Review Board

Corey Dishmon, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning February 15, 2004 and ending February 15, 2006, filling the position formerly held by William J. Hubartt (2/15/02 – 2/15/04).

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Jerry Brown".
JERRY BROWN
Mayor

28
CITY COUNCIL
FEB 17 2004

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

DRAFT

RESOLUTION No. _____ C.M.S.

**RESOLUTION APPOINTING COREY DISHMON AS A MEMBER OF
THE CITIZEN'S POLICE REVIEW BOARD**

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 11905 C.M.S. creates the Citizen's Police Review Board, whose members are nominated by the Mayor and approved by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 11905 C.M.S. specifies that members of the Citizen's Police Review Board are to serve two year terms, which are to be staggered so that some appointments will expire every year, and appointments to fill a term of office are only to be for the remainder of that term; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that by the nomination of the Mayor, the following individual is hereby appointed to the term set forth below:

Corey Dishmon, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning February 15, 2004 and ending February 15, 2006, filling the position formerly held by William J. Hubartt.

IN COUNCIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,

PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES- BRUNNER, WAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND
PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE

NOES-

ABSENT-

ABSTENTION-

ATTEST:

CEDA FLOYD

City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California

28
ORA/COUNCIL
FEB 17 2004

COREY 'S' DISHMON

EDUCATION

Juris Doctorate, May 2002

University of California at Berkeley (Boalt Hall School of Law)

Activities: *Berkeley Technology Law Journal*; **Editor**, *African American Law and Policy Report*; **Recruitment Chair**, Asian Pacific American Law Students Association; Law Students of African Descent; Boalt Business Law Society.

Graduate work, Microbiology, 1996-1998

San Jose State University

B.A., *summa cum laude*, Psychobiology, May 1996

San Jose State University

Honors: Psi Chi; Dean's Scholar; Phi Kappa Phi.

EXPERIENCE

- 2002- present **PricewaterhouseCoopers**, San Francisco, CA
Associate (Corporate Tax Consultant), Mergers and Acquisitions, within Tax and Legal Services. Provide international, federal, state and local tax planning and structuring advice to corporations and partnerships interested in pursuing mergers, acquisitions, liquidations and bankruptcies. Draft planning memorandums and formal opinions. Conduct stock basis, net operating loss limitation and earnings and profit studies. Teach corporate tax continuing education courses to other M&A team members.
- Summer 2001 **PricewaterhouseCoopers**, San Francisco, CA
Summer Associate, Mergers and Acquisitions.
- Summer 2000 **John Marshall Collins, P.C.**, San Jose, CA
Summer Associate. Performed legal research in the areas of real property, intellectual property and corporate entity taxation and formation. Drafted memorandums. Prepared briefs. Summarized depositions.
- 1998-1999 **UCSF Stanford Health Care**, San Francisco, CA
Cost Analyst-Accountant. Coordinated departmental financial analyses across merged sites. Developed revenue and expense budgets. Analyzed cost components, behaviors and variances. Provided internal consulting services to heads of staff. Assisted in the design of an information technology repository for financial data. Maintained an indirect cost allocation structure.
- 1997-1998 **El Camino Hospital**, Mountain View, CA
Contracts Reimbursement Analyst. Forecasted payer profitability. Performed financial analyses. Estimated net revenue and developed annual budgets. Modeled payer contracts via cost accounting software. Assisted in the creation of report writing technology for manager end users.
- 1993-1997 **InnVision**, San Jose, CA
Program Assistant. Processed MediCal and Medicare county-contracted billing for mental health rehabilitative services. Maintained county billing system and trained employees in system usage. Supervised mental health workers and coordinated volunteers.

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

Charles Houston Bar Association; Filipino Bar Association of Northern CA; National Association of Black Accountants (San Francisco chapter); founding member of the Oakland African American Chamber of Commerce.

28
GRACOUNCIL

FEB 17 2004